
6/9/2100911:09:30 AMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 

- 

Tuesday, June 09,2009 10:39 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 2009-06-09,080407-080413, FPUC NOS of Response to Staffs 4th ROG and 3rd POD.pdf 

Docket Nos. 080407-EG through 080413-EG 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

n ho rton@la-&~.C-om 
(850) 222-0720 

Docket 080407-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Florida Power & Light Company) 
Docket 080408-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.) 
Docket 080409-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Tampa Electric Company) 
Docket 080410-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Gulf Power Company) 
Docket 08041 1-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Florida Public Utilities Company) 
Docket 080412-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Orlando Utilities Commission) 
Docket 080413-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (JEA) 

This is' being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 5 

Florida Public Utilities Company's Notice of Serving Responses to FPSC Staffs Fourth Set of Interrogatories and Third Request for 
Production of Documents. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Erriail Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 
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